UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Ploase Refer t 200 Mercantile Continental Building
File No. : Dallas, Texas 75201
: i December 30, 1977
. |
i
| | i
Mr. James H. Lesar | -
5 Attorney at Law | |
3 910 16th Street, N.VW.
| Suite 600
Washingt!on, D.C. 200086

Dear Mr.| Lesar:

|
| .
: ' This is to acknowledge receipt of your Freedom of :
| Information Act request dated December 25, 1977, which you ,
submitted to this office on behalf of your cllent Mr.
Harold Weisberg

| ;

1 Your client, in all probability, is aware of the fact

‘ the Fede;al Bureau of Investigation Headquarters, ¥ashington
i D.C., has made a voluminous release of some of the records
i pertainlng to the investigation of the assassination of ,
President John F. Kennedy during December, 1977, pursuant to
Freedom of Information Act requests. The records of this
investigation are continuing to be processed pursuant to the
provisions of the Freedom of Information Act and it is

anticipated addltional records will be released in the
near future.

?

E ' Since the Federal Bureau of Investigation Headquarters,

: Washington, D.C., has already made releases that fall within
the scope of your request and is in the process of making
additional releases as outlined above, your request on behalf ;
of your client has been forwarded to Federal Bureau of Investiga-
tion Headquarters, Washington, D.C. Federal Bureau of Invebtlga-

. tion Headquarters, Washington, D.C., will correspond with
you directly concerning your client S request.

Very truly yours,

(s A Al

S v James A. Abbott ‘ ﬁ
i o . Special Agent in Charge . ' x
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